## WEST WAYNE STATION

The Philadelphia & Western Railway's West Wayne Station was called 'Wayne Station' until 1928. It was one of the original stations built in 1907 between Upper Darby and Strafford.

This view, photographed at West Wayne Station on October 29, 1955, shows the P&W less than a year before the Strafford branch was abandoned. Passengers would signal trains to stop with semaphores, like the one seen here.

Photograph by Ed Miller, courtesy of Rich Allman, Design: Cloud Gehshan Associate







Thanks to the donors who helped make this sign possible:

Ed, Kathy & Michelle Bogosian Alan and Maryann B. Brink David and Virginia Toomey